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September 21, 1935,
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Walkerton, Ont.

Dear Siri-
Re Haus Bros. vs. Dahms Bros.

I should greatly appreciate the courtesy
of a reply to my letters of May 17th, July 30th and

August 16th.
Yours truly,
for L.Kenpff
3/ German Consul General.
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Rs Schuldf,

Augast 16, 1935,

Otto E. Klein, Esq., K.C.,
Walkerton, Ga;.

Dear Sir:
Re: Haus Bros, vs, Dahms Bros,

I beg to refer to my lettems of May 17th and
July 30th and should be obliged if you would let me know,

at your ¢ arliest convenience, how this matter stands at

present.
Yours very truly,
L/W] Deutschen Winc® <0 for L.Kemiff
: s e German Consul General
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den 16, August 1935,

Rs Schuldf,

Auf Ihr Schreiben vom 1, Mai d.J. teile ich
Ihnen ergebenst mit, dass ich mich mit dem Rechtsanwalt
in Walkerton wegen Ihrer Forderung in Verbindung gesetzt
habe., Eine Antwort ist mir jedoch noech nicht zugegangen,
Weltere Mitteilung in dieser Angelegenheit behalte ieh

mir ergebenst vor.

Der Generalkonsul
1.V,

L/”

Herrn
August Haus,

Kreuzdorf, Kreis Treuburg, Ostpr,



July 30, §985,

Re Schuldf, |
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Walkerton, On

Dear Sir:
e: Haus 08¢ ¥S8s D Bros

I beg to refer to my letter of May 17th and
should be obliged if you would kindly let me know, at
your earliest convenienece, how this matter stands at

present.

Yours very truly,

L/H}

( Dr, %, SOh11MP.r‘]
Aeting German Consul General




May 17, 1935,

Otto E, Klein, ©®sq., K.Cs,
Walkerton, On{.

Dear Sir:

Re! Haus Bros, vs. Dahns Bros,

My mediation has again been requested by
Mr. A, Heus of Kreuzdorf, Tost Krupinnen, Kr. Treuberg,
Ostpreussen, He states that he has been informed by re-
tuining compatriots that the first half of the amount of
his claim against the Dahms Bros. has some time ago been
paid to you.

I should be obliged if you would kindly
inform me whether this statement is ocorreet or whether any
moneys have been paid to you for Messrs, Haus Bros.
account, If so, I shall be glad if you will let me know

when such monies will pc forwarded to them,

g s TR g A R {
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Yours very truly,

for L.Kempff
German Consul General
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5681 Ted o0 8L nned

den 13. Oktober 1933

Ben wlAT .$ogbul~atslvenell 2T

Unter Bezugnahme auf Ihr Schreiben vom
26. September d.J. sende ich Ihnen anbei dle Anlagen

&, Il ey, : :
Ihrey Sehreibeng vom 20. Septemberaergebenst zuriick.

Der Generalkonsul

i

Li/F.

1
y

Herrn August Haus

Kreuzdorf

- Kre m&nm.t)stpr .




BINGLOANGEN BEIA
OTTO E.KLEIN, K. C. Deutschen Generai Konsnlat
BARRISTER, SOLICITOR, ETC. IN MONTREAL
WALKERTON, ONTARIO am 9. SEP 19 3 *
Lageb. r,
September 8th, 19%3. ch o Gl
German Consul General,
1440 8t. Catherine Street West,
MONTREAL, P.Q.
Dear Sir: YOUR REF. NO. R. SCHULDF.

HAUS BROS. vs. DAHMS BROS.

I beg to report that, in this case, I have re-
covered Judgment against the Defendants for the full
amount of the Plaintiffs' claim.

It appears from correspondence both from Mr.
Haus and the Defendants that the Defendant, Nelson Dahms
is the person for whom the work, for which the Note sued
on was given, was done and his brother has always con-
tended that he was not liable and that the whole amount
of the Note should be paid by his brother.

Ira Dahms is in very poor circumstances and I
satisfied myself that he cannot make payment but that his
brother should berable to do so. Ira Dahms realized the
position he was in and admitted his legal liability but
asked me to do everything possible to get the money from
his brother. I finally agreed to do this on condition
that Ira Dahms would give security for $400.00,a portion
of the claim, and he has done so and this security is in
my hands and can be used if we are unable to realize from
Nelson Dahms.

I have issued Execution against Nelson Dahms and
have forwarded same to the proper Court for action and
hope that in a very short time I will be able to report
having made collection. If I find that I cannot realize
the amount of the claim from Nelson Dahms, I will, of
course, make use of the security which Ira Dahms deposited
with me,

This would, of course, necessitate that Ira
Dahms would have to take proceedings against his brother,
who is a clergyman, and such proceedings would be very un-
pleasant and this was one reason why I decided to assist
Ira Dahms as much as possible.



September 6th, 1933.

German Consul General -2

I am forwarding a copy of this letter direct
to Mr. Haus and hope to be able to report further prog-

ress before longe.
Yours il

OEK/CVH



e INGEGANGEN BEIN |
OTTO E.KLEIN, K. C. Dentschen Beneral Konsulat
BARRISTER, SOLICITOR, ETC. 1IN MONTREAL
WALKERTON, ONTARIO ' & 23. AUG., 19 3. e
|  Cageb. 2,
} Gnl. J

-

August 21st, 1933,

German Consulate General,
1440 St. Catherine St. West,
MONTREAL, P.Q.

Dear Sir: YOUR REF. NO. R. SCHULDF.
HAUS BROS. vs. DAHMS BROS.

Your letter of the 17th inst., received.
Mr. Klein is away on vacation at present but

will give this matter his attention on his return.

Yours truly,

,Q?tégtaﬂz/iﬁmy_?m2ﬁﬁzu

Stenographer.
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den l4.S8ept., 1933,
Res3chul dr,

A7

Im Anschluss an mein Schreiben vom 10. April teile
ich Ihnen ergebenst mit, dass Herr iechtsanwalt Otto
Ee Klein mich nunmehr benachxichtigt hat, dass er ein
Urteil gegen die Gebriider Dshms erwirkt hat, gerr Klein
hat Ihnen, wie or angibt, eine Absolirift seines Schreibens
eam mich vom 8, September ﬁbersan&t, aus dem Sie alles
N#here erschen werden. :

Der Generalkonsul

I.Ae

e
X

/

Herrn

August Haus,

Kreuzdorf-Poat Krupinnen,
Kr. Oletzko, Ostpre.

Anlage:Knstenreehhung
RM 24== plus l.-=.




: Auvgzust 17,1933.
R.Sclmldf, :

Qt“ g‘ HEin’ EaQO’ x‘c., 7

Walkerton, Ont,

Dear Sir,

I bsg. to refer to my letters of June
22nd and July 26th reserding Aumst 2nd Prank Hans
versus Dahms Brothers.

I should be obliged if you would let
me know as soon as possible wow this metter stands at
present.

Yours very truly,

¥/D0 : | ' Ger man Consul Gemeral.
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R.Schuldf, July 26, 1933,

D’t'ﬂ l. nﬁil, E.q'l’ KQQQ'
Walkerton, Ont.. :
ﬁ[ 217
| ‘
Deer siz, 7 .
-

On Jﬁno 2nd I wrote to you mndlns,
August and Frank Heus vs. Dahms Bros.

As I have not so far received a reply,
to my letter, I would ask you again to kindly let me
know how this matter stands,

Yours very truly,

for L.Kempff
5/D0O German Consul Ge'neral.

tei (Seirerqi aonsulat f
MOMT AL
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R.Schuldf : June 22nd, 1933.

Otto E. Klein, Esq., K.C.,
#@alkerton, Ont.

Dear 3ir:-
I should be obliged if you would kindly let
me have a line about the présent state of affairs re Haus
- v8. Dahms Bros.
Thanking you in advance, I am,

Yours very truly,

for L.Kempff

8/p German Consul General. L e

EINGEGANGEN BilM

Peutecher Fereel Kousubet
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den 10. April 1933,

’.l/;//.

Auf Ihr Schreiben vom 11, Mirz d.J. teile ich
Ihnen ergebenst mit, dass ich Herrn Rechtsanwalt Otto
I, Klein, Walkerton, Ont. um Auskunft {iber den Stand
Ihrer Forderungsangelegenheit gebeten hatte. Iine Ab-
schrift der mir daraufhin von Herrn Klein zugegangenen ‘
Antwort rige ich zu Ihrer gefialligen Kenntnisnahme bei.
Weitere Mitteilunétder Ange}genheit behalte ich mir vor.
Der Generalkonsul ‘
1.V, “g
" Li/F. : / . |

Herren August und Franz Haus { e T ey

it ‘ \
Kreuzdorf, Post Krupinasen, | ; 3
Kr. Oletzko, Ostpr. : ;

EBINGEGANGEN BEIM ;
Deutschen G neral Konsulat

g 2
am

JUN 13 194

Cageb. i,
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ST B, KLEIN, K C.
BARRISTER, SOLICITOR, ETC.
WALKERTON, ONTARIO
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March 31st, 1933.
APR 8 1083 &

The German Consul General, | Caah L
MONTREAL ’ p Qo ' . 3]

o ————— S —

S————

Dear Sir: HAUS VS. DAHMS BROS.

I beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter of the
29th inst, This is a claim on a Note given by Dahms Bros.
to August Haus for wages of Frank Haus and August Haus,. } 4
understand that the wages were earned in Northern Ontario
and that shortly afterwards Dahms Bros.Qn operating as
a partenership and one of them now resides at or near Mild-
may, Ontario, while the other one is near Dunnville, Ontario.

I have endeavoured to collect this Note but as yet
héve not succeeded and as Dahms Bros., would be entitled to an
Order for security for costs if the claim is Sued, because
August Haus is now out of the jurisdiction of our Court, I re-
frained from commencing action in the hope that I could succeed
in making collection without suit and without having to put up
security for costs,

However, Dahms Bros. seem to be disputing between
themselves regarding the partnership assets and also the per-
sonal liability on the Note. As it now appears that Mr., Haus
is becoming anxious about the matter, I am qggpchingﬂgcpion}v

on the Note and will endeavour to realize as speedily as pos-

o tw
/

OEK/CVH e

sible,
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Hareh 59, 1933,
Sche

Otte E. Klein, Esq., K. Cu,
Barrister, Selieltor, iie.,

Walkerton, Ont.

Dear Sir:

My mediation has been requested f.xy
¥esers. Aungust and F¥rans Haus; regarding ﬁz
eladm for the balanee of wages against Da;m
Bros. (Mr, Ira D, Dahms in Mildmay, Cnt. and
Rev. ’e"lBoﬁ E. Dahms in Dunvillg, Ont. I= &
should be abiiga& 1f you would let me know how
this metter stands e% pressnt.

Yours truly,

for L. Kempff,
Gernan Consul General.
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